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Instant Ticket Dispensers & Fold-Over Insert Card Holders 

Request For Proposals 
CLC202510 

  
Addendum #1 

 
CLC Responses to Questions 

 
1. “Do you have pictures of what you are looking for?  Do you have dimensions? 

 
CLC Response:  Please see the below response to question 2 and question 8.  Additionally, 
please refer to Appendix B of the RFP for images and product specifications that include 
approximate dimensions. 
 

2. “Can the units be viewed in person?” 
 

CLC Response: Yes. CLC will hold an in-person viewing of the current dispensers on Monday, 
December 1, 2025, from 9:30 a.m.–11:30 a.m. in the Board Room. Vendors must schedule an 
appointment in advance.  Please contact PublicSolicitations@ctlottery.org for an 
appointment.  All appointments must be scheduled on or before Friday, November 28th, 2025 
at 3pm EST. 
 

3. “Regarding the 30 Game Product Specifications found in Appendix B, Section K & L. The 
specifications seem to reflect the 4 Game and 5 Game Dispensers specifications rather than a 30 
Game. Could you please advise what configuration is preferred? A dispenser 5 Wide x 6 Levels 
Tall, or a dispenser 6 Wide x 5 Levels Tall?” 

 
CLC Response: For clarity: 

• 4-Game Dispenser: 4 facings wide x 1 level tall (horizontal) 
• 5-Game Dispenser: 1 facing wide x 5 levels tall (vertical) 
• 30-Game Dispenser: 6 facings wide x 5 levels tall 

This is the preferred configuration. 
 

4. “IV. PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS & REQUREMENTS, Section A: Can we respond to this RFP with 
only alternative dispensers?” 
 
CLC Response: Yes. Alternative product solutions are welcome. 
 

5. “VII. TERMS & CONDITIONS, Section B & Appendix A: Shipping costs have been volatile and 
increasing over the past several years.  Since shipping is required as part of the product cost, is it 
possible to figure in smaller quantity price breaks from quantities of 0-100 to take full advantage 
of bulk shipping options?” 
 
CLC Response: The quantity ranges provided are appropriate and must remain as stated. 
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6. “VII. TERMS & CONDITIONS, Section B & Appendix A: Can you provide rough estimated quantity 

orders for each item to help take advantage of material bulk orders and truckload shipping when 
applicable?” 
 
CLC Response:  CLC typically places 2–3 dispenser orders per year. Order volumes vary but 
generally range from 350 to 1,200 units, in mixed sizes. 
 

7. “APPENDIX B, Sections A-H: Can we provide an alternative lock/key with the same #751, but will 
be removed in either locked or unlocked position?” 
 
CLC Response: No. For security reasons, the key must only be removable when the 
dispenser is in a locked position. 
 

8. “Specifically, we are asking if there is further detail regarding the horizontal bars that hold insert 
cards; Per your RFP (Item D, in this case) "5 horizontal bars that run across the inside front of 
dispenser door, secured at each end by notches integrated into the dispenser’s side walls. The 
bar rests atop the center divider to hold an insert card for each book (2 per level).  While we can 
estimate what appears in the photo to be a clear acrylic extrusion, the photo in the PDF makes it 
difficult to discern shape and size of the bar (round vs square? 1/4" vs 3/8 thickness, etc....).   
Also, further detail on the slots that secure the bar (size, location, function) and more specifics on 
the insert card that is held by the bar would be helpful.” 
 
CLC Response: Additional photos are attached. The bar is square, 1/4 inch, and is used to hold 
the display insert cards in place. 
 

    
 
 

9. “Appendix B-A. & B. + Affecting K. & L. Please confirm the CLC is seeking a full inside height 
center divider for the 20 Game Split Door & 20 Game LP Dispensers. As well as clarifying the call 
for “(2 on each level).” 
 
CLC Response: Correct. A solid full-height center divider is required for all 20-Game dispensers 
and for the new 30-Game dispensers. This divider provides structural support and prevents 
bowing when units are stacked. 


